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From: Rani Franovich
To: Gary Sanborn
Date: Tue, Dec 7, 2004 3:52 PM
Subject: Re: Time change: Agenda for Region IV SERP on Thurs., Dec. 9

• SiF'Thnkry Gary. We'll see ya Thursday morning (figuratively speaking).

>>»> Gary Sanborn 12/07/04 12:47PM >>> fP V
Rani - We have agreement here and with OE to move our Thursday SERP on Cooper up to 9
Central 1 10 Eastern. Thanks for your help in getting this in place, and sorry for my confusion over
the times.

NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE

WITHOUT APPROVAL OF THE DIRECTOR, OE

REGION IV ENFORCEMENT PANEL & SERP AGENDA

Thursday, December 9

Bridge No. 817-276-4470

12:30 Contra!14:30 Eastern 9 Central / 10 Eastern

Nebraska Public Power District, Cooper, EA-04-131

6t- This is a follow-up to the December 2 post-regulatory conference SERP, at which it was recommended
that the SERP be continued on December 9, 2004, to complete discussions of LERF. The goal of this
SERP is to make a final significance determination in this case, which involves a service water pump
gland water issue.

Attachments: None

CC: Alfred A. Sanchez; Angela Coggins; Anton Vegel; Art Howell; B. Sue Trifiletti; Barry
Westreich; Blair Spitzberg; Brent Clayton; Bruce Mallett; Carol Gordon; Carolyn Evans; Charles Miller;
Charles Weil; Chris Nolan; Chuck Cain; Clyde Osterholtz; Colleen Murnahan; Connie Spagnoli; Crystal
Holland; Dale Powers; Daniel Holody; David Loveless; David Graves; David J. Nelson (HO-OE);
David Proulx; Denise Freeman; Dennis Boal; Don Allen; Donald Stearns; Doug Coe; Doug Starkey;
Dwight Chamberlain; F. Mark Reinhart; F. Paul Bonnett; Frank Brush; Frank Congel; Gary Shear;
George Replogle; Gilbert Guerra; Giovanna Longo; Grant Larkin; Gregory Morell; Gregory Warnick;
Henry McGurren; Herbert Berkow; Jack Whitten; Jackie Cook; James Luehman; Janice Moore;
Jeffrey Clark; Jeffrey Cruz; Jennifer Dixon-Herrity; Jim Melfi; Jo Carson; JoAnn McArthur; John
Hanna; John Hull; John Kramer; John Wray; Jonathan Armenta; Jonathan Ortega-Luciano; Juan
Peralta; Judy Kilcrease; Karla Fuller; Kathy Gardin; Kathy Weaver; Kenneth Lambert; Kenneth
O'Brien; Kriss Kennedy; Kristy Remsburg; Larry Ricketson; Leigh Trocine; Leonard M. Willoughby;
Linda Gersey; Linda Howell; Linda McLean; Linda Smith; Lisa Clark; Lucille A. Owen; Lynda Jo Baker;
Lynn Berger; Mark Satorius; Mark Shaffer; Mark Sitek; Mary Elwood; Mary Jane Spivey; Michael Hay;
Michael 0. Miller; Michael S. Peck; Michael Tschiltz; Michael Vasquez; Michele Burgess; Mike Runyan;
Mike Shannon; Nancy Hodges; Nancy Salgado; Nick Hilton; Pat Gwynn; Peter Alter; Peter Koltay; Ray
Azua; Rebecca Nease; Richard Urban; Richard W. Deese; Robert Gramm; Ron A Kopriva; Russ
Bywater; Russell Arrighi; Russell Barnes; Russell Gibbs; Sally Merchant; Sandra Figueroa; Scott
Schwind; Scott Sparks; Stephen Lewis; Steve Romero; Steven Cochrum; Stuart Richards; Sue Bogle;
Terry Jackson; Thomas Farnholtz; Tim Hoeg; Tony Gody; Troy Pruett; Victor Dricks(...)


